

ORDINANCE 13-05

WHEREAS, on January 6, 1994, the Hyrum City Council passed and posted an ordinance adopting the "Hyrum City Municipal Code", a recodification of municipal ordinances encompassing the "Revised Ordinances of Hyrum City" and ordinances adopted through July 15, 1993; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 2.72 of the Hyrum City Municipal Code creates the Hyrum City Senior Citizen Board, establishes the duties and powers of the Senior Citizen Board members, and sets the terms and qualifications of Senior Citizen Board members; and

WHEREAS, the City Council, upon recommendation of the Senior Citizen Board, has determined there is a need to increase the number of Senior Citizen Board Members from five to seven and to amend the term limit to one three year term.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Hyrum City Council hereby adopts, passes, and publishes the following:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 2.72.050 AND 2.72.070 OF CHAPTER 2.72 THE HYRUM SENIOR CENTER BOARD OF THE HYRUM CITY MUNICIPAL CODE TO INCREASE THE NUMBER OF BOARD MEMBERS TO SEVEN AND TO SET THE TERM LIMIT FOR A BOARD MEMBER TO SERVE ONE THREE YEAR TERM.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of Hyrum City, Cache County, State of Utah, as follows:

1. Section 2.72.050, Title 2, Chapter 2.72 of the Hyrum City Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

2.72.050 Advisory Board-Created-Appointments.

There is hereby created and established a body to be designated as the Hyrum City Senior Citizens Advisory Board, hereinafter referred to as "seniors board", which shall be composed of ~~five~~ seven members, all of whom shall be appointed by the mayor with the advice and consent of the city council. A member of the governing body may be appointed as an ex officio member of the seniors board.

2. Section 2.72.070, Title 2, Chapter 2.72 of the Hyrum City Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

2.72.070 Advisory Board-Members-Terms.

Persons appointed to the seniors board shall serve a term of ~~five~~ three years, providing that the first

appointment of ~~one~~ two members shall be for a term of one year, the first appointment of ~~one~~ two members shall be for two years, the first appointment of ~~one~~ three members shall be for three years, ~~and the first appointment of one member shall be for four years.~~ Members may not serve more than one ~~five~~ three year terms. (Ord. 11-05)

3. All ordinances and resolutions of the city, or parts thereof, inconsistent herewith, are hereby repealed only to the extent of such inconsistency. This repealer shall not be construed as reviving any law, order, resolution or ordinance or part thereof.

4. Should any provision, clause, or paragraph of this ordinance or the application thereof to any person or circumstance be declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, in whole or in part, such invalidity shall not affect the other provisions or applications of this ordinance or the Hyrum City Municipal Code to which these amendments apply. The valid part of any provision, clause, or paragraph of this ordinance shall be given independence from the invalid provisions or applications and to this end the parts, sections, and subsections of this ordinance, together with the regulations contained therein, are hereby declared to be severable.

5. This ordinance shall become effective upon posting three (3) copies in three (3) public places within Hyrum City.

ADOPTED AND PASSED by the Hyrum City Council this 20th day of June, 2013.

HYRUM CITY

BY: _____

W. Dean Howard

Mayor

ATTEST:

Stephanie Fricke
City Recorder